Hon Andrew Little

Minister of Justice Minister Responsible for the NZSIS
Minister for Courts Minister Responsible for the GCSB
Minister for Treaty of Waitangi Negotiations Minister Responsible for Pike River Re-entry

Paul Verdon
By email: fyi-request-6898-c5576c7e@requests.fyi.org.nz

2A Glenvar Road
Torbay
Auckland 0630

Dear Paul

Official Information Act 1982 request for information

| refer to your Official Information Act 1982 (the Act) request of 27 November 2017, seeking the
following information:

1. “Please supply me with the total of applications handled by the Waitangi Tribunal since it
began and the totals of successful and unsuccessful applications that make up that total.”

As the information requested is not held by my office, | am refusing your request under section
18(g) of the Act.

However, as | have grounds to believe that this information may be held by the Ministry of Justice,
| am transferring your request to them in accordance with section 14 of the Act. You will hear
further from the Ministry of Justice concerning your request.

You have the right to complain to the Ombudsman under section 28(3) of the Act if you are not
satisfied with my response to your request. The Ombudsman may be contacted by emailing
info@ombudsman.parliament.nz.

Yours sincerely
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